Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 4:12 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Shafawati Bte Md Rabu; Don Bong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10021321 /SR || Ol- SNB1302X (Grey) TP-SMH8982S || Est:
$0.00 || Jack cars Ent PL

Attachments: C10021321 - TP (SMH8982S).zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SMH8982S. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

Bik 3007 Ubi Road 1,#01-450,
Singapore 408701

HP : 91701900 (Ms S.Thanaletchum|)

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose

BudQEt Platinum Trusted
DlrEﬂt Service Award

insurance |- feefo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general



Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:53 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 28.03.2023 | | C10021321/SR | | PRI of SMH8982S

Greetings ,

Would agree with LKK as our SJE.
Kindly acknowledge.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

Claims Manager

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq
Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:54 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI of SMH8982S

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SMH8982S for your kind perusal.

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



